

From "Felicia Hoffman" <fhoffman@doverma.gov>
To "Christopher Costello" <ccostello@doverma.gov>
Date 2024-04-01 12:33:41+00:00
Subject Fwd: everything should be changed now
Attachments 3_TownGov_Dover23_Report_Final2.pdf; 4-Schools_Dover23_Report_Final2.pdf; Dover23_Report_Final2.pdf

Oh, boy!

When you can...

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Mary Kalamaras** <mkalamaras@doverma.gov>
Date: Sun, Mar 31, 2024 at 10:02 PM
Subject: Re: everything should be changed now
To: Felicia Hoffman <fhoffman@doverma.gov>

Everything looks great!

Now that I have you here: So because we had to scramble so quickly to get PDF files up and available given the premature *Hometown Weekly* report announcement, the files were posted before our print proofs arrived from the printer for a final approval.

We reviewed the proofs and had to make a few corrections--nothing of any serious import, so not to worry! But we did have Pat upload corrected files to King Printing, as well as prepare three replacement PDFs for you guys: One "all pages" complete report PDF and two section replacements: the Town Government Reports and the School Reports sections. I'm attaching them here. Sorry that Chris has to repeat work. Please apologize to him for me.

Now, you guys don't have to do this right away because the errors are not egregious (a missing photo, an alphabetization error, and a misaligned column), but it would be good to replace them at some point.

Thank you for EVERYTHING!

--Mary

On Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 11:51 AM Felicia Hoffman <fhoffman@doverma.gov> wrote:

Hopefully, good to go!

--

Felicia S. Hoffman, CMMC
Dover Town Clerk
5 Springdale Avenue
PO Box 250
Dover, MA 02030
508-785-0032 ext. 226

Office Hours:

Monday/Wednesday 9:00 AM – 3:00 PM; Tuesday/Thursday 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM;
Friday 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM

Please be advised that the Secretary of the Commonwealth has determined that all email messages and attached content sent from and to this email address are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the Massachusetts

--

Felicia S. Hoffman, CMMC

Dover Town Clerk

5 Springdale Avenue

PO Box 250

Dover, MA 02030

508-785-0032 ext. 226

Office Hours:

Monday/Wednesday 9:00 AM – 3:00 PM; Tuesday/Thursday 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM;

Friday 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM

*Please be advised that the Secretary of the Commonwealth has determined that
all email messages and attached content sent from and to this email address
are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the Massachusetts*

Public Records Law (MGLc.4,§7(26)).